From: Rachel Hogan

Sent: 13 March 2015 15:42

To: Best, Paula

Cc: Kathryn Stevenson

Subject: RE: 2027. 20150313- Children's Law Centre Commissioning letter

Many thanks Paula,

We will be pleased to accept the invitation to brief the Committee and | will liaise with my
colleagues to confirm who will be in attendance on 13" May 2015 on behalf of CLC.

We have recently obtained a judgment in the High Court in relation to a SEN case which we would
like to share with the Committee for information purposes. Below is a link to the Decision and a BBC

article in relation to it.

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-northern-ireland-31748825

https://www.courtsni.gov.uk/en-
GB/Judicial%20Decisions/PublishedByYear/Documents/2015/[2015]%20NIQB%2015/j | HOR9544Fi
nal.htm

Kind regards,
Rachel.

Rachel Hogan BL
SENDIST Representative

Children's Law Centre
3rd Floor

Philip House

123-137 York Street
BELFAST

BT15 1AB

Tel: 028 90 245 704
Fax: 028 90 245 679
E-mail: rachelhogan@childrenslawcentre.org

If you are happy with the advice, information or services that you have
received from CLC please let us know. This will help us secure funding to
support CLC’s important work.

The Children’s Law Centre is a charity and can accept donations to support our work.
If you are a UK taxpayer, Gift Aid your donation and we can claim back an extra 25p from your taxes for every £1 you donate.
Donate securely on-line at www.cafonline.org by selecting Children’s Law Centre under “find a charity”
or send your donation directly to Children’s Law Centre, 3" Floor, Philip House, 123-137 York Street, Belfast BT15 1AB.

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail nor take any action in
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reliance of its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this
message has gone astray by return before deleting it. Thank you for your kind co-operation



